Appendix 4

From: Jacobson, Jason (Police)

Sent: Saturday, July 15, 2023 9:53 AM

To: Flores-Vongkhamchanh, Mariniel

Cc: Solie, Dale (Police); Horvath, Michael (Police); Harvey, Darrin (Police)

Subject: RE: For Review: Vehicle Noise Mitigation Study Final Report — September 2023 Update

Hello Mariniel,

Please consider this a letter of support for SGI’s new program for vehicle noise testing. It provides police officers in
Saskatoon another viable option for dealing with excessive vehicle noise. SGI has safe areas to conduct the noise testing,
and staff trained in the testing procedure and use of the equipment. SGI also has the power to deny vehicle registration
renewals if the noisy vehicles are not returned to a reasonable state.

The SPS Traffic section simply doesn’t have the manpower or time to conduct noise testing on vehicles. We have
multiple options for charges under the bylaw and TSA, and we appreciate SGI offering their staff and facilities for testing.

Sgt Jason Jacobson #551
C/D Traffic
Saskatoon Police Service

From: Horvath, Michael (Police)

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 11:28 AM
To: Jacobson, Jason (Police) - ; . . ; Tataryn, Joe (Police)
Solie, Dale (Police) ’ w
Subject: FW: For Review: Vehicle Noise Mitigation Study Final Report — September 2023 Update

Importance: High

Gents,

For your review and input if you should have any. Respond direct to Mariniel and cc myself &/or Dale.
Mike

From: Flores-Vongkhamchanh, Mariniel

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 10:45 AM

To: Horvath, Michael (Police)

Cc: Baudais, Nathalie _

Subject: For Review: Vehicle Noise Mitigation Study Final Report — September 2023 Update

Hello Sergeant Horvath.

I’'m working on the Vehicle Noise Mitigation Study Final Report — September 2023 Update Report. The report
and appendices are attached for your review.



We thought that you may want to provide a letter of support for SGI’s program or attend the committee
meeting.

It'd be great if you could send comments by Monday, July 17*". Thanks!

Mariniel Flores-Vongkhamchanh, p.Eng.

Transportation Engineer

Transportation, Transportation & Construction Division

City of Saskatoon | 222 3rd Avenue North | Saskatoon, SK S7K 0J5
Treaty 6 Territory & Homeland of the Metis

www.saskatoon.ca
Pronouns: she/her/hers
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